June 30, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Patrick D. Howard, Director
Computer Security Office

FROM: Michael R. Johnson, Director /RA G. Holahan for/
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: NRO INFORMATION SYSTEM SECURITY OFFICERS

| have appointed Carl Konzman as the primary and Paula Magnanelli as the alternate
Information System Security Officer (ISSO) for the Office of New Reactors (NRO). These
individuals will participate in the ISSO forum for NRO representing the office needs and
ensuring the information provided at the forum is provided to other office ISSOs and individuals
with a need-to-know.

They will perform ISSO duties as assigned in the Management Directive 12.5 handbook,
especially Section 2.4, “Information System Security Officer” and Appendix D, “Operating
System and System Software Maintenance Procedures.” This includes completion of the NRC
ISSO course and the ISSO role-based training.

cc: C. Konzman, NRO
P. Magnanelli, NRO
K. Lyons-Burke, CSO
P. Ricketts, CSO
T. Graham, CSO

CONTACT: William K. Usilton, NRO/PMDA
301-415-5798
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